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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 6:54 PM
To: CRSURVEY@INCHCAPE.COM.SG
Cc: CS A Team; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 4261G AND GBL 7302X ON 03/12/2022 16:30 ALONG/AT 

SIMEI AVE
Attachments: AIG -Non reporting letter (via email only).pdf; TP STATEMENT.pdf

Our Ref: CC6/AIG22012039/Kpa3 
AIG Ref : 8049174795SG 
 
Linco Investments Pte Ltd 
4 CHANGI SOUTH LANE NAN WAH BUILDING 
#01-01 
SINGAPORE 486127 
 
  
Dear Sirs, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 4261G AND GBL 7302X ON 03/12/2022 16:30 ALONG/AT SIMEI AVE 
 
We, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd has been appointed to act on the behalf of your insurer, AIG Asia Pacific 
Insurance Pte Ltd (AIG) to settle a THIRD-PARTY claim against you for an accident which happened on the 
above-mentioned date and location. 
 
Kindly proceed to lodge your GIA report within five (05) working days of receipt of this letter, giving the version 
of the accident amongst other things related to the accident. The GIA report can be lodged at any of AIG reporting 
centres. You may refer to your Certificate of Insurance for the list of the reporting centres. 
 
If you have any information to add or any amendments to make, please contact the undersigned within five days 
from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that the standing of your insurance policy such as NCD, premium & etc would be affected. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

 
Hsiao Tong 
Claims 
Tel : 6742 3197 
Fax: 6741 4108 
Email : chewht@lkkauto.com 
c.c.      Claims Manager 
            AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
            (Motor Claims Dept) 
 


